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November 19, 2007 

 

 

 

 

 

Honorable Mayor and 

Common Council 

 

Dear Honorable Mayor and Common Council Members: 

 

The Fire Chief is respectfully requesting a Hold Harmless Agreement for the purpose of a training program to 

be held at the Continental Can Company which is located in the Village of Mount Pleasant.  This training 

program will be held by the Racine Fire Department, Chief Hansen and the Mount Pleasant Fire Department 

and is planned for Tuesday, December 11
th

, 2007. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Chief Steve Hansen 

Racine Fire Department 

 

 

 

 

 

 


